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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Utah Public Service Commission 

From: Division of Public Utilities 

 Chris Parker, Director 
 Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 
 David Thomson, Technical Consultant 
 
Subject: Application of Rocky Mountain Power for Authority To Change its Depreciation 

Rates Effective January 1, 2014.  Docket No. 13-035-02. 
 
Date: January 24, 2013 
 

In an Action Request to the Division of Public Utilities (Division) dated January 22, 

2013, the Utah Public Service Commission (Commission) asked the Division to review the 

above referenced application and make recommendations. In its application Rocky Mountain 

Power (the Company) asks the Commission for an order authorizing the Company to change 

depreciation rates effective January 1, 2014 to be collected on or after September 1, 2014. 

The Division requests that the Commission set a Scheduling Conference at the earliest 

opportunity.  The Division will participate according to the Scheduling Order and asks that the 

Commission close the Action Request in this matter. 

 

cc:  Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services 

Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power
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